

**REGIONAL TRANSIT SYSTEM ADVISORY BOARD
APPOINTMENT BALLOT**

Openings: **One (1) Opening – (City Residency Required)**
Applications: **Two (2) Applications**

PLEASE INITIAL YOUR SELECTION

NAME OF APPLICANT	Comm. Carter	Comm. Hayes-Santos	Comm. Goston	Mayor Poe	Comm. Budd	Comm. Chase	Comm. Warren
Frank J. Avery *applied to CBB (11/20/16 – 9/30/19)							
Jason T. Leagle (11/20/16 – 9/30/19)							
READVERTISE FOR ADDITIONAL APPLICANTS							



REGIONAL TRANSIT SYSTEM ADVISORY BOARD

BOARD DETAILS



OVERVIEW

SIZE 9 Seats

TERM LENGTH 36

TERM LIMIT n/a

(Nine (9) Members; 3-Year Terms. Board recreated with the adoption of ordinance #960051 (March 10, 1997). The duties of the Regional Transit System Advisory Board shall be to advise the City Commission on all matters relating to public transit development in the City of Gainesville and Alachua County including 1) to develop and analyze policies concerning the operation of the regional transit system; 2) to develop approaches for financing the regional transit system on a long-term basis; 3) to review ridership, routes, rates and other related matters; 4) to consider questions referred to it by the City Commission. All recommendations must include City Manager or designee comments. And, to review all matters relating to the Regional Transit System that must be approved by the City Commission. The issues will then be sent to the City Commission with the recommendations of both the board and City Manager or designee.

Membership shall be composed of: Six (6) CITY RESIDENTS appointed by the City Commission and three (3) Residents of Alachua County appointed by the County Commission from among the following individual groups: (1) Regular user of the transit system; (2) Senior Citizen; (3) Person with a disability; (4) University of Florida student nominated from a list of at least three names submitted by the University of Florida Student Senate; (5) Chamber of Commerce Representative; (6) Major employer in the local area; (7) Environmental community; (8) Neighborhood/homeowners associations; (9) Student oriented housing developments; (10) Santa Fe Community College student; (11) Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization Citizen Advisory Committee.



DETAILS

ENACTING ORDINANCE WEBSITE

ENACTING ORDINANCE

Board recreated with the adoption of ordinance #960051 (March 10, 1997)

Profile

Frank

First Name

J

Middle Initial

Avery

Last Name

averyfj@gmail.com

Email Address

2930 SW 23rd

Terrace

Street Address

Apartment 2103

Suite or Apt

Gainesville

City

FL

State

32608

Postal Code

District 4

Ward

Mobile: (678) 772-

9326

Primary Phone

Home:

Alternate Phone

Focused Management

Solutions

Employer

External Affairs

Director

Job Title

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Board, City Beautification Board, City Plan Board, Gainesville/Alachua County Cultural Affairs Board, **Regional Transit System Advisory Board**

Cell

Primary Phone Type

Not Specified

Alternate Phone Type

Interests & Experiences

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

I'm a 27-year old economic development professional who moved here three years ago from South Carolina. While I'm a contributor to a number of our startup community members' publications like Startup Digest and the Alachua County Emerging Leaders communications efforts, I continue to be disappointed in my peers' inability to connect with local government. There seems to be a gap between particularly the Gainesville startup community, which likes to create its own version of everything including the news, and the daily papers and community at-large. I'd like to help bridge that gap by representing the perspective of the startup community and young professionals in the area with a grounding in my experience in economic development and public policy. Ultimately, by having me on your advisory board, I hope that you will have a better understanding of how to engage our region's young, entrepreneurial-minded residents with actionable, simple suggestions that create broader buy-in, diverse feedback, and movement towards positive, community-enriching goals.

Upload a Resume

Please upload a file

Demographics

Hispanic

Ethnicity

Male

Gender

Are you a City of Gainesville Employee?

Yes No

Are you a City of Gainesville Intern?

Yes No

Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?

Yes No

If yes, which Advisory Board/Committee?

Profile

Jason **T** **Leagle**
First Name Middle Initial Last Name

jasonleagle@gmail.com
Email Address

6426 NW 37th Drive
Street Address

Suite or Apt

Gainesville
City

FL
State

32653
Postal Code

District 2
Ward

Mobile: (352) 284-2610
Primary Phone

Home: (
Alternate Phone

RuckPack Combat Nutrition
Employer

VDP
Job Title

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Regional Transit System Advisory Board

Cell
Primary Phone Type

Alternate Phone Type

Interests & Experiences

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

To learn and better help the community

[Jason Leagle Resume 09-2016.doc](#)

Upload a Resume

Please upload a file

Demographics

Caucasian/Non-Hispanic

Ethnicity

Male

Gender

Are you a City of Gainesville Employee?

Yes No

Are you a City of Gainesville Intern?

Yes No

Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?

Yes No

If yes, which Advisory Board/Committee?

JASON LEAGLE
6426 NW 37th Dr
Gainesville, Florida 32653
(352) 284-2610

EXPERIENCE:

Veteran Sales Representative, 2016 - Current

RuckPack Combat Nutrition, Gainesville, Florida

- Manages relationships with retail stores, ensuring appropriate inventory levels
- First-line contact for new client corporate purchasing agents

Pitmaster, 2013 - 2015

Adam's Rib Company, Gainesville, Florida

- Oversaw inventory control for north location
- Coordinated large catering opportunities, throughout the community
- Provided leadership among kitchen employees, ensuring high quality meals for restaurant patrons

Personal and General Manager, 2010 – 2014

Pearly Whites/ Stable Studios, Orlando Florida

- Managed contract negotiations for music videos, concerts, and clothing sponsors
- Organized social media presence

General Manager, 2011 – 2012

Gator Spirits & Fine Wine, Gainesville, Florida

- Worked closely with University of Florida, providing wine and spirits for catered events
- Delivered wine, spirits and other items to the Ben Hill Griffin Stadium Sky Boxes for home games
- Maintained inventory and oversaw employee scheduling

General Manager, 2005 – 2010

Spirit Shoppe of Haile Plantation, Gainesville, Florida

- Delivered wine, spirits and other items to the Ben Hill Griffin Stadium Sky Boxes for home games
- Managed a team of 4 employees in busy retail location
- Maintained inventory and oversaw employee scheduling

EDUCATION:

Full Sail University, Orlando, Florida

Coursework included Business Management, Music Management, Business Mathematics

Certified in Radar Approach Control

Community College of the Air Force, Keesler AFB, Biloxi, Mississippi

Coursework included Ground Control, Radar Approach Control, Flight Safety

ACTIVITIES:

Volunteer Football Coach, Buchholz High School, Gainesville, Florida

- Oversees Offensive Line coaching

President, Dorm Council, Tyndal AFB, Panama City, Florida (past president)

- Presided over monthly meetings, addressing issues and concerns of approximately 1,200 residents.
- Acted as liaison to Squadrons First Sergeants and Base Commander

Member, Tyndal Active Airmen Association, Tyndal AFB, Panama City, Florida (past member)

- Responsible for ensuring safe transportation for military personnel during holidays and weekends